
To: ATF 
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Sent: --70-6-31297201T17 .23 7.1 .8-FIVI-
Subject: Re: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 
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Sent: Tue Mar 29 19:18:48 2011 
Subject: Fw: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 

Fyi. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in 
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice 
without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
	Original Message 	 

Frqm: Gaston, Molly ($MQ)., 
To: 	ATF 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
To: Dennis (USAAZ) Burke 
To: James E. McDermond 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
To: Kenneth Melson 
To: William J. Hoover 
To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 
Sent: Mar 4, 2011 12:43 PM 

Looping in Mark in OLA. 

	 From:: 	ATF 	I(ATF)Sent: Friday, 
March 04, 2011 12:25 PMTo: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, 
Dennis (USAAZ); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); 
Hoover, William J. (ATF)Subject: RE: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 

DP 
Edits Highlighted Below. 

DOJ-FF-20252 



March 4, 2011 Draft 
The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
Dear Senator Grassley: 
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